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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
CITY OF BEAUFORT 

LOVEJOY SEWER RELOCATION 
  RFP No. 2015-107, Addendum #2, February 25, 2015 

This Addendum No. 2 to Request for Proposals No. 2015-107 (the RFP) is issued by the City of Beaufort 

Finance Department.  The RFP solicits submissions for bids from qualified licensed contractors for Sewer 

Relocation.  Except as modified by all previous Addenda and this Addendum No. 2, all areas of the RFP not 

specifically mentioned in or affected by this Addendum shall remain unchanged.  

The following items have been revised: 

Section III (2) (ii) (3) - SCHEDULE OF PRICES and BID SET: 

Remove and replace the Addendum #1 Bid Schedule with the revised Bid Schedule further 
identified as Addendum No.2 Bid Schedule.  This Bid Schedule is provided with this Addendum #2 
and can also be found on the City’s RFP website. 

Remove and replace pages C103, C104, and C105 in the Addendum #1 Bid Set with the revised 
pages further identified as Addendum No. 2 Bid Set Pages C103-C105.  The Addendum No. 2 Bid 
Set Pages C103-105 are provided with this Addendum #2 and can be found on the City’s RFP 
website. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 by signing in the space 
provided in the RFP Signature Page. Bids submitted without this Addendum may be considered non-
responsive. 

 

Questions and Answers Submitted After Pre-Bid Meeting 

1. What are the hours of Lane closure to verify existing pipe crossings (Pothole) at Boundary 
Street? Please indicate if it would be a day or night closure. 
 

Answer: SCDOT lane closure requirements are to be utilized, this section of road does not 

allow weekday or Saturday daytime lane closures.   We recommend contacting the local 

SCDOT office (843-524-7255) with any specific hour questions or details regarding the closure 

procedure or hours.    

 

2. Please provide a detail of pothole fill and Patch at Boundary St? 
 

Answer: All pot hole testing must be completed to the satisfaction of BJWSA and SCDOT. 

Attached please find a cut/patch (high volume) asphalt detail has been added to sheet C105.  

 

3. Please provide a copy of the SCDOT Encroachment Permit for the jack and bore. 
 

Answer: The updated SCDOT permit for the jack/bore is pending and will be provided to the 

contractor upon receipt.  

 



 

PAGE 2 of 5 
 

4. Does the City have a budget for this job? 
 

Answer: The City does have a budget for this job of $100,000. If bids exceed the approved 

budget amount, City Council will have to approve the amount in excess of the budget. 

 

5. Please clarify if the 85 ft. of force main between Marsh Road and the Cap at the end of the 
force main being removed is to be filled with flowable fill and abandoned in place. If this is 
correct, will it be considered incidental to the removal of the force main or a new item is 
being   added to the bid form? 
 

Answer: All the abandon lines are now proposed to be abandoned in place and back-filled 

with flow-able fill.  This has been clarified on the enclosed revised Sheet C103.   The flow-able 

fill line item total is intended to include the amount of flow-able fill needed to backfill the 

abandoned pipes (force-main and gravity).  Attached please find a revised bid sheet clarifying 

this change.  

 

6. Is this portion of pipe the ONLY pipe being abandoned in place after it is filled with flowable 
fill? 
 

Answer: The pipes will be abandoned in place (±120 LF 8” PVC Gravity and ±235 LF 6” Force-

main), see above response for additional details.   

 

7. Clarify Existing Tree removal with Beaufort County? 
 
Answer: Enclosed please find a revised plan sheets C103 & C104 and bid tabulation sheet, in 

an effort to preserve the existing live-oak trees on the Beaufort County property. An arborist 

has reviewed the plans and recommends root pruning and shoring of the proposed 

installation to minimize the trench width and preserve these existing Oak trees.  

 



Bid Schedule             

Project: Lovejoy Sanitary Sewer Realignment           

Schedule of Bid Prices
Item 

No.

Spec. 

Section Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Bid Price
1 01 00 00 Mobilization & testing LS 1

2 31 10 00
Testing - Verify existing line crossings (pothole) at Boundary St, 

complete with SCDOT lane closures and high-volume patch
LS 1

3 31 10 00

Demolition - Remove existing concrete sidewalk complete with curbing 

as necessary to accommodate sewer installation (and/or sawcut as 

necessary for any connected monolthic curbing)

SY 37

4 31 10 00
Demolition - Remove exist. vegetation (including all shrubs/trees within 

construction limits not shown on the plans)
LS 1

5 31 10 00 Demolition - Abandon in place 8-in gravity sewer LF 120

6 32 10 00 Demolition - Abandon in place 6-in forcemain LF 235

7 -

Existing live oaks tree preservation - expose and cleanly sawcut roots 

with concrete saw prior to backfilling, shore sewer installation to 

minimze trench width adjacent to trees

LS 1

8 32 10 00 Remove and reinstall existing site lighting system EA 1

9 31 10 00 Existing SCE&G pole hold, complete LS 1

10 31 20 00 Finish grading SY 4500

11 31 25 00 Silt fence LF 493

12 33 31 00 Sewer - Cap existing 6-in forcemain EA 2

13 33 31 00 Sewer - Plug existing SSMH EA 2

14 33 31 00 Surge SSMH "A", complete (interior coated) EA 1

15 33 31 00 SSMH "B", complete (interior coated) EA 1

16 33 31 00 SSMH "C", complete EA 1

17 33 31 00 SSMH "D", complete EA 1

18 33 31 00 SSMH "E" , complete EA 1

19 33 31 00 SSMH  "F", complete EA 1

20 02446 Jack and Bore: Mobilization LS 1

21 02446 Jack and Bore: complete with 16-in Steel Encasement LF 110

22 33 31 00 8-in PVC Sewer line, complete LF 303

23 33 31 00 6-in Forcemain, complete LF 6

24 33 31 00 6-in Forcemain connection & 90 degree bend, complete LS 1

25 31 23 23
Temporary Sewer Re-routing (to accommodate construction and system 

connection)
LS 1

26 31 23 23 Flowable fill backfill - Sycamore sewer install and 6" FM/8"Gravity fill CY 104

27 32 92 19 Traffic Control & Signage LS 1

28 32 13 13 Replace 6" Concrete sidewalk complete (curbing, ramps, etc.) SY 37

29 32 92 19 Grassing & stabilization (St. Augustine Sod) SF 4500

30 01 00 00 Provide Asbuilt Survey (meeting BJWSA requirements) LS 1

1 ADD 2.5-in caliper Live Oak Trees - installed, complete EA 3

2 ADD 6-in caliper Live Oak Trees - installed, complete EA 3

3 ADD Demo Existing Live Oak Trees on County Propoerty EA 3

BID ALTERNATES

Total Bid for project = $

Printed Name of authorized company representative:

Signature / Title:
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SANITARY SEWER PROFILE
 
 

LOW VOLUMEHIGH VOLUME


DETAIL 02740-003



C104

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

LA
N








































      

SHEET

































































































































LO
VE

JO
Y 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T

BE
AU

FO
RT

 C
O

U
N

TY
, 

SO
U

TH
 C

AR
O

LI
N

A

CI
TY

 O
F 

BE
AU

FO
RT

 P
U

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S

BE
AU

FO
RT

, 
SO

U
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

































































































C103

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

 D
EM

O
LI

T
IO

N
  P

LA
N








































      

SHEET

































































































































LO
VE

JO
Y 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T

BE
AU

FO
RT

 C
O

U
N

TY
, 

SO
U

TH
 C

AR
O

LI
N

A

CI
TY

 O
F 

BE
AU

FO
RT

 P
U

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S

BE
AU

FO
RT

, 
SO

U
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A
































































































